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To: Bermello Ajamil & Partners Date: 05/19/2023 

Facility Name: Avant Gard Academy Multiple Locations Project No.: EN-18-002 

    

Project Name: Avant Garde Academy of Broward SRTS ATP Sequence Number: 4 

Resolution No.  

You are hereby authorized to proceed with the following services: 
 

 

  Basic Services: Contract Scope Complete   

  Additional Services - Design Revisions to minimize on the field conflicts and reduce construction 

delays and potential costs change orders due to conflict related costs along Grant St, additional 

project limits north of Wilson St. 

 

 
Payment for these services shall be:  Lump Sum  See attached proposals dated:     4.27.2023 & 

5.11.2023                                                                          

 

    

 AUTHORIZED DESIGN VALUE CONSULTANT’S ESTIMATED COST 

 

Construction Budget:   $       

Scope Increase:           

Total Construction Budget:          

 BASIC SERVICES ADDITIONAL SERVICES TOTAL 

Total Estimated Fees: $ 108,280.00 $ 128,700.001,397.50 $ 136,980.00 

Fee Authorized Through  

This ATP 
$ 0 $ 18,600.00 $ 18,600.00 

Less Fee Previously 

Authorized 
$ 108,280.00 $ 10,100.00 $ 118,380.00 

Total Fee Authorized to date 

including this ATP 
$ 108,280.00 $ 28,700.00 $ 136,980.00 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM : 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

                                             Douglas R. Gonzales 

                                                          City Attorney 

Submitted:  

Name:          Nicole Heran, Deputy Director, Department of Design & 

Construction Management 

 

Recommended: 

 

                                Jose Cortes, Director, Department of Design 

& Construction Management 
 

 

Approved: ________________________________ 

 

 

Approved: 

 

                    Josh Levy, Mayor                     

 

Distribution: 
  

   1 Original to Consultant (See Note Below)            Accepted:  
   1 Original to Design Project File 

   cc: Senior Acct.  Consultant 

Note to Consultant: Please Sign All Originals and Return to the Department of Design & Construction Management 

Account No.  117.179901.54100.563010.001121.000.000- 

 

David Keller  

Director of Financial Services 


